

Composition of the IQAC 2021-22

The IQAC committee is formed as per the guidelines of NAAC. IQAC constituted in institution under the Chairmanship of the Head of the institution, with heads of important academic and administrative units and a few teachers and a few distinguished educationists and representatives of local management and stakeholders.

IQAC helps the institutions in planning and monitoring. IQAC also gives stakeholders or beneficiaries a cross-sectional participation in the institution's quality enhancement activities.

The membership of such few nominated members shall be for a period of two years. The IQAC meet at least three times in every quarter. The quorum for the meeting shall be two-third of the total number of members. The agenda, minutes and Action Taken Reports are to be documented with official signatures and maintained electronically.

It is necessary for the members of the IQAC to shoulder the responsibilities of generating and promoting awareness in the institution and to devote time for working out the procedural details. While selecting these members several precautions need to be taken. A few of them are listed below:

- We have chosen two persons from academic background who is having an experience of around 25-30 years in teaching and administration. They have earned respect for integrity and excellence in their teaching and research. Moreover, they are aware of the ground realities of the institutional environment. They are known for their commitment to improving the quality of teaching and learning.
- ^I Senior administrators and five teachers were, appointed in IQAC from the institution. They look after the institutional services such as library, computer center, estate, student welfare, administration, academic tasks, examination and planning and development.



- ^I Three management representatives are selected in IQAC, including the Chairman of Institution. They are very well aware of the institution's objectives, limitations and strengths and committed to its improvement.
- I Two Alumni, one industrial expert and two student's representative are selected in IQAC. They will give a road map and contribute in the student's progression, placement, extension and extracurricular activities of the institution.



IQAC COMMITTEE

Sr. No.	Name	Designation/Representative		
1	Prin. Mr. S. V. Lahare	I/C Principal		
2	Dr. Vikram P. Bhalekar	IQAC Coordinator		
3	Dr. Mahesh. N. Kharde	External Expert		
4	Dr. Pradip M. Dighe	External Expert		
5	Mr. Vilas Yadavrao Kote Patil	Industrial Expert		
6	Dr. Anil G. Gadhave	Alumni		
7	Mr. Bhausaheb D. Ranpise	Alumni		
8	Miss. Vaishnavi A. Tambe	Student		
9	Miss. Shraddha N. Bagul	Student		
10	Mr. Adinath S. Tambe	Teacher		
11	Dr. Suresh K. Pulate	Teacher		
12	Dr. Mrs. Madhavi S. Patgaonkar	Teacher		
13	Miss. Rohini D. Kasar	Teacher		
14	Mr. Vijay S. Bawake	Administrative Staff		
15	Mrs. Dhanshree Sujay Vikhe Patil	Management		
16	Mr. Dnyandeo Mhaske Patil	Management		
17	Dr. Sujay Radhakrishna Vikhe Patil	Management		

IQAC, Co - ordinator ASC College, Rahate



Tal- Rahata, Dist-Ahmednagar (423107) (University of Pune Affiliated ID No. PU/AN/ASC/052/1997)

Phone- (02423) 243892, 242391 NAAC TRACK ID-MHCOGN80225



Recipient of "Best Rural College Award" from Student Welfare Board, University of Pune (2011- 12)Recipient of "Best Rural College Award", University of Pune (2013)

Website: www.ascrahata.org

NAAC RE-ACCREDITED "B++" GRADE COLLEGE

The meeting of the staff with the IQAC members of the Arts, Science & Commerce College, Rahata was held on 03 Jan. 2022 at 12.30 p.m. through online mode.

The minutes of the meeting are as follow.

AISHE ID-C-41932

Email: rahatacollege@ rediffmail.com

Subject	-1 :-	Condolence for the fatalities of COVID-19 pandemic.
Resolution	-1:-	The IQAC paid the homage and condolence for the sad demises of the people across world
		during the pandemic.
Subject	-2 :-	Regarding the minutes of previous meeting and confirmation.
-		
Resolution	-2:-	Dr. V. P. Bhalekar read the minutes of the last meeting & they were finalized
		unanimously.
Subject	-3 :-	Smooth Conduction of offline classes
-		
Resolution	-3:-	The IQAC directed to conduct the offline classes with all necessary precautions and
		sanitization at main entrance and timely completion of syllabus.
Subject	-4 :-	Proposals to start new courses
-		
Resolution	-4:-	The IQAC directed to start new courses in Botany, Zoology, BBA submit the proposal
		accordingly to SPPU, Pune for approval.
Subject	-5 :-	Feedback from stakeholders
Ū		
Resolution	-5:-	Feedback from different stake holders were discussed and it was decided to implement
		the suggestions given by stakeholders.
Subject	-6 :-	Date of the next meeting
Resolution	-6:-	The Next meeting is finalized on 11 th March 2022 at 12 p.m.

Commilling Configuration of the second secon

AISHE ID-C-41932

Tal- Rahata, Dist-Ahmednagar (423107) (University of Pune Affiliated ID No. PU/AN/ASC/052/1997) Email: rahatacollege@ rediffmail.com Phone- (02423) 243892, 242391

nail.com Phone- (02423) 243892, 242391 NAAC TRACK ID-MHCOGN80225 Website: www.ascrahata.org

Recipient of "Best Rural College Award" from Student Welfare Board, University of Pune (2011- 12) Recipient of "Best Rural College Award", University of Pune (2013) NAAC RE-ACCREDITED "B++" GRADE COLLEGE

The meeting of the staff with the IQAC members of the Arts, Science & Commerce College, Rahata was held on 11th March 2022 at 12 p.m. The minutes of the meeting are as follow.

Subject	-1 :-	Regarding the minutes of previous meeting and confirmation.
Resolution	-1:-	IQAC Coordinator Dr. V. P. Bhalekar read the minutes of the last meeting & they were finalized unanimously.
Subject	-2 :-	Submission AQAR 20-21
Resolution	-2:-	IQAC approved to submit the AQAR 20-21 to NAAC.
Subject	-3 :-	Seminar, Workshops on IPR, Entrepreneurship
Resolution	-3:-	The IQAC directed ARC to organize the Intellectual Property Right Seminar, New Entrepreneurship Development workshop should be organized for the staff and students and also to do proposal for various funding agencies for the conduction of seminars, conferences.
Subject	-4 :-	Introduction of certificate and value added courses
Resolution	-4:-	The IQAC notified to start more certificate and value added courses, computer skills, Human Rights, Modi Lipi, Training Soil and Water Analysis, Mushroom cultivation etc. for the overall development of students.
Subject	-5 :-	Introduction of Bridge, remedial courses, Courses for advance learner
Resolution	-5:-	IQAC directed Academic committee to instruct all the departments to conduct Bridge and remedial courses for the students.
Subject	-6 :-	Implementation of NEP-2020
Resolution	-6:-	The IQAC decided to aware the staff about the NEP-2020 through participation in various seminars, workshops so that the effective implementation is possible in the institution.
Subject	-7 :-	Date of the next meeting
Resolution	-7:-	The Next meeting was finalized on 15/06/2022 at 12.30 p.m.



Tal- Rahata, Dist-Ahmednagar (423107) (University of Pune Affiliated ID No. PU/AN/ASC/052/1997)

Email: rahatacollege@ rediffmail.com

AISHE ID-C-41932

nail.com Phone- (02423) 243892, 242391 NAAC TRACK ID-MHCOGN80225 Website: www.ascrahata.org



Recipient of "Best Rural College Award" from Student Welfare Board, University of Pune (2011- 12) Recipient of "Best Rural College Award", University of Pune (2013) NAAC RE-ACCREDITED "B++" GRADE COLLEGE

The meeting of the staff with the IQAC members of the Arts, Science & Commerce College, Rahata was held on 15th June 2022 at 12.30 p.m. The minutes of the meeting are as follow.

Subject Regarding the minutes of previous meeting and confirmation. -1:-Resolution IQAC Coordinator Dr. V. P. Bhalekar read the minutes of the last meeting & they were -1:finalized unanimously. Subject -2 :-Organization of seminars, webinars and workshop for the students and staff. Resolution -2:-All the Head of Departments were instructed to propose the seminars, webinars, workshops for students and staff and get them approved from the Principal. Subject -3 :-Direction for the admission of the next academic year. Resolution -3:-The IQAC gave instruction to the admission committee about the necessary steps required for the fulfilment of admissions in the next academic year. Subject Review of Academic progress (Syllabus and Practical Examination) -4 :-Resolution -4:-The IQAC took a review from Examination Committee about the examination of Sem-II. Also asks to prepare a report for the completion of practical's/ theory syllabus for the same. Subject Scholarship to the students -5 :-Resolution -5:-It was decided to starts a special achievement scholarship to the students and asked to frame a policy accordingly Alumni Association Subject -6 :-Resolution The staff of the institute was directed to register their alumni to central alumni portal and also -6:organize their lectures of the current students. Subject -7 :-Date of the next meeting The Next meeting was finalized on 16/08/2022 at 12.30 p.m. Resolution -7:-

ESTD - 1997

AISHE ID-C-41932

Tal- Rahata, Dist-Ahmednagar (423107) (University of Pune Affiliated ID No. PU/AN/ASC/052/1997) Email: rahatacollege@ rediffmail.com Phone- (02423) 243892, 242391

NAAC TRACK ID-MHCOGN80225 Website: www.ascrahata.org

Recipient of "Best Rural College Award" from Student Welfare Board, University of Pune (2011- 12) Recipient of "Best Rural College Award", University of Pune (2013) NAAC RE-ACCREDITED "B++" GRADE COLLEGE

The meeting of the staff with the IQAC members of the Arts, Science & Commerce College, Rahata was held on 16th August 2022 at 12.30 p.m. The minutes of the meeting are as follow.

Subject	-1 :-	Regarding the minutes of previous meeting and confirmation.
Resolution	-1:-	IQAC Coordinator Dr. V. P. Bhalekar read the minutes of the last meeting & they were confirmed unanimously.
Subject	-2 :-	Review of the admission
Resolution	-2:-	The IQAC took a review from admission committee about the admission in the academic year.
Subject	-3 :-	MoU for the students internship, projects, research work
Resolution	-3:-	All head of the departments were directed to do MoU with different industries, institutes for the internship, field visit, study tours, project and research work of students.
Subject	-4 :-	Research Funding grants
Resolution	-4:-	The IQAC directed the Academic Research Coordinator to make aware the faculty about granting agency and staff must submit the proposals for grant.
Subject	-5 :-	Placement at the campus
Resolution	-5:-	The IQAC instructed to the Training and Placement Cell to conduct the placement drive for the UG and PG students.
Subject	-6 :-	Academic and Administrative Audit, Energy and Green Audit
Resolution	-6:-	IQAC suggested to conduct the AAA for the college along with energy and green audit from the approved agencies.
Subject	-7 :-	NAAC sponsored seminar and workshop on research methodology for research students
Resolution		The IQAC directed to smoothly conduct the NAAC sponsored seminar "NAAC Accreditation and Consequences of the Pandemic" and ICSSR sponsored Research Methodology Workshop to conduct smoothly through online platform ZOOM.
Subject		Date of the next meeting
Resolution	-8:-	The Next meeting was finalized on 15 th November 2022 at 12.30 p.m.